
 

 
 

 
 

 

       
 

     
 

  
 

   

 

 

                                            
                

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 


 EASTERN DIVISION 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) No. 
) 

v. ) Violations: Title 18, United  
)  States  Code,  Sections

 ) 922(a)(1)(A), 922(g)(1), 922(j), 
) and 924(a)(1)(D). 

WALTER FREEMAN, ) 
aka ACharlie@ and “Cha-Lay,” and ) 

TIMOTHY VANA ) 

COUNT ONE 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY charges: 

Between in or around October 2010 and on or about July 18, 2011, in the Northern 

District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,  

WALTER G. FREEMAN, aka ACharlie@ and “Cha-Lay,” and 
TIMOTHY VANA, 

defendants herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of 

imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce, a 

firearm, namely: 

Cobra Enterprises Patriot, model 45, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number M006821; 

Sturm Ruger Co., model P89DC,  9mm pistol, bearing serial number 305-89636; 

Smith & Wesson, model 59, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number A263158; 

Makarov, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number GG-07567; 

Soviet, model 57, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number 43585; 

Luger, model P-08, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 7497; 

Smith & Wesson, Police model, .38 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 57096; 

Deutsche Werk AG, Ortigies Vest Pocket model, .25 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 

112839; 

Astra, model 960, .38 caliber revolver, bearing serial number R-234101; 
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Smith & Wesson, model regulation police, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 

602160; 

Luger, model P-08, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 9069; 

Star, model PD, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 1407394; 

Colt, model 1917, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 16859; 

Colt, model 1909, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 31248; 

Autauga Arms, model Mark II, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number A0322; 

Ceska Zbrojovka, model 50/1950, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number D07638; 

Beretta, model 3032, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number DAA091846; 

Taurus, model 450, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number SC727304; 

Beretta, model 84BB, .38 caliber pistol, bearing serial number D86579Y; 

FEG, model GKK, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number AA002086; 

Baikal, model 1570-18A, 9 mm pistol, Serial Number H609529; 

FEG, model PA63, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number L-048043; 

Norinco, model TT-Olympia, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 2414; 

Armscor/Rock Island Arsenal, model M1911A1, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 

RIA-849805; 

Makarov, Model PI-M, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number BW5901; 

Stoeger Luger, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 13197; 

Makarov, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 24575; 

Tokarev, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number OH779; 

Tokarev, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number ADD2838; 

Olympic Arms Whitney Wolverine, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number WW1648; 

Maadi Helwan, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 1163677; 

Zastana, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 25603; 

Browning Hipower, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 245NY59692; 

SCCY Industries, model CPX-1, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 006051; 

Taurus, Model 617, .357 caliber revolver, bearing serial number TG825800; 

H&R, Model 732, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number AC5574; 

H&R, Model R92, .22 caliber revolver, bearing serial number NM001149; 

Astra, model 200, .25 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 761952; 

Colt, model Police Positive, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 210021; and 

Sturm Ruger, model Single-Six, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 650-37637; 


which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant=s possession of the 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 
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COUNT TWO 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

Between in or around October 2010 and on or about July 18, 2011, in the Northern 

District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,  

WALTER FREEMAN, aka “Charlie,” and “Cha-Lay,” and 

TIMOTHY VANA, 


defendants herein, did knowingly possess a firearm, namely:  

Cobra Enterprises Patriot, model 45, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number M006821; 

Sturm Ruger Co., model P89DC,  9mm pistol, bearing serial number 305-89636; 

Smith & Wesson, model 59, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number A263158; 

Makarov, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number GG-07567; 

Soviet, model 57, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number 43585; 

Luger, model P-08, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 7497; 

Smith & Wesson, Police model, .38 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 57096; 

Deutsche Werk AG, Ortigies Vest Pocket model, .25 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 

112839; 

Astra, model 960, .38 caliber revolver, bearing serial number R-234101; 

Smith & Wesson, model regulation police, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 

602160; 

Luger, model P-08, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 9069; 

Star, model PD, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 1407394; 

Colt, model 1917, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 16859; 

Colt, model 1909, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 31248; 

Autauga Arms, model Mark II, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number A0322; 

Ceska Zbrojovka, model 50/1950, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number D07638; 

Beretta, model 3032, .32 caliber pistol, bearing serial number DAA091846; 

Taurus, model 450, .45 caliber revolver, bearing serial number SC727304; 

Beretta, model 84BB, .38 caliber pistol, bearing serial number D86579Y; 

FEG, model GKK, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number AA002086; 

Baikal, model 1570-18A, 9 mm pistol, Serial Number H609529; 

FEG, model PA63, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number L-048043; 

Norinco, model TT-Olympia, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 2414; 

Armscor/Rock Island Arsenal, model M1911A1, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 

RIA-849805; 

Makarov, Model PI-M, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number BW5901; 

Stoeger Luger, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 13197; 

Makarov, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 24575; 

Tokarev, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number OH779; 
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Tokarev, 25 mm pistol, bearing serial number ADD2838; 
Olympic Arms Whitney Wolverine, .22 caliber pistol, bearing serial number WW1648; 
Maadi Helwan, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 1163677; 
Zastana, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 25603; 
Browning Hipower, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 245NY59692; 
SCCY Industries, model CPX-1, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number 006051; 
Taurus, Model 617, .357 caliber revolver, bearing serial number TG825800; 
H&R, Model 732, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number AC5574; 
H&R, Model R92, .22 caliber revolver, bearing serial number NM001149; 
Astra, model 200, .25 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 761952; 
Colt, model Police Positive, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 210021; 
Astra, model 200, .25 caliber pistol, bearing serial number 761952; 
Colt, model Police Positive, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 210021; and 
Sturm Ruger, model Single-Six, .32 caliber revolver, bearing serial number 650-37637; 

which firearm had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and having 

reasonable cause to believe that the firearm was stolen; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(j). 

COUNT THREE
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The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

Beginning in or about October 2010, and continuing until on or about July 18, 2011, in 

the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,  

WALTER FREEMAN, aka “Charlie” and “Cha-Lay,”  

defendant herein, not being a licensed dealer within the meaning of Chapter 44, Title 18, United 

States Code, did willfully engage in the business of dealing in firearms; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1)(A). 

A TRUE BILL: 

FOREPERSON 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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